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INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

Los Angeles Unified School District 

Division of Instruction 

TO:       Region Superintendents      DATE: November 21, 2025 

 Region Administrators of Instruction 

FROM: Frances Baez, Ph.D. 

Chief Academic Officer 

SUBJECT: School Year 2026-2027 MIDDLE SCHOOL INTERVENTIONISTS 

The purpose of this correspondence is to provide information for the assignment of middle school 

literacy interventionists for the 2026-2027 School Year. The District will continue to assign a full-

time middle school literacy interventionist to schools based upon the criteria below. 

● All Priority Middle Schools

● Tier 2, Title I Middle Schools with 50 or more students who did not meet standards on the

Spring 2025 ELA SBA

● Tier 2, Title I Span Schools with middle grades and 50 or more students who did not meet

standards on the Spring 2025 ELA SBA

Attachment A contains a list with a Middle School Literacy Interventionist. 

For additional information, please contact Dr. Chiae Byun-Kitayama, Administrator of Instruction, 

Middle Schools, at cbyun1@lausd.net.  

c: Karla V. Estrada 

    Pedro Salcido 

Anthony Aguilar 

    Robert Whitman   

    Saman Bravo-Karimi 

    Karen Mercado 

    Region Directors 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/15_xFHZZTUVz1XevFtJWMAmp3ENtlzQj4QY4Czcry0h8/edit?usp=sharing

